Clarification to bidders questions

	Question
	Answer

	The Specification says that ‘a. The size distribution of the three most important prey species Mytilus edulis, Littorina spp., Carcinus maenas, Buccinum spp. and Nucella spp. will be determined on the shore.’ – should it say the five most important prey spp? Or should it be three of these species? 

	Yes this is a typo and should say five.


	Could you confirm that the results of the study will feed into the MORPH modelling, but the contractors are not required to undertake the modelling?

	The contractors will not be required to undertake the MORPH modelling. And the contractors will not be required to undertake the modelling to estimate the tidal availability of food patches that is mentioned in part 3 of the methodology.


	The contract award date is less than 2 weeks prior to the first survey window, will there be sufficient time for NE review of survey planning?

	I can confirm NE will have time to review survey planning.


	The lowest spring tides in December could be limited by sunlight hours, and are also the contingency survey period. If there is bad weather that prevents access to transect sites during these periods, is any further contingency allowed for?

	Given the tide and daylight limitations mentioned, please consider both November and December low tide windows as the primary targets for sampling days, January can be considered as contingency. If contingency into January is required, we would like to emphasise the requirement for the survey data as soon as possible on survey completion, as this is what we need to provide our MORPH modeller who is doing their work concurrently. 




